

Ms. Susanna Kooistra Mr. Maurice Pope ETSI, MCC 650, Route des Lucioles Sophia Antipolis France

Jan 12, 2019

Subject: Nomination of candidate for 3GPP TSG SA Chairman

Dear Ms. Kooistra and Mr. Pope:

On behalf of Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd (ETSI), I am pleased to nominate Mr. Georg Mayer as candidate for the position of 3GPP TSG SA chairman that will be elected in March 2019.

Mr. Mayer has served as 3GPP CT1 vice-chairman, CT1 chairman and incumbent TSG CT chairman in his second term ending in March 2019. Mr. Mayer has also acted as the 3GPP Liaison to IETF and his commitment helped both standard bodies cooperate more efficiently. In addition, he well represented and promoted 3GPP on 5G related topics on many external occasions (e.g. the Critical Communications World and the Mobile World Congress), especially to new industries which are currently joining or plan to join 3GPP. At the same time, he has been an active delegate as well in a number of CT and SA groups, and acted as rapporteurs for certain CT work items.

Mr. Mayer is informed about and aware of the antitrust/competition laws and regulations of relevant jurisdictions, and will comply with such laws while acting in his capacity as 3GPP TSG SA Chairman.

As an indication of strong sustained commitment to 3GPP, Huawei will provide all necessary support and resources to Mr. Mayer to allow him to fulfill his role as the 3GPP TSG SA Chairman if elected.

Best Regards,

予客民 2019.1.12.

WANG Xuemin Vice President, Huawei European Research Institute



## Curriculum Vitae

## **Career History**

Since 03/2015	3GPP CT Plenary Chairman (re-elected for second term in 03/2017) 3GPP/IETF liaison person
2011 - 2015	3GPP CT1 Chairman
2005 – 2009	3GPP CT1 Vice-Chairman
Since 2000	3GPP CN1/CT1 Delegate
1998 – 2000	ETSI/ECMA TC32 TG14 (PBX Standardization) Delegate and Chairman
Since 08/2009	Huawei Technologies as Senior Standards Manager
11/2002 - 07/200	9 Nokia Oy Helsinki and Vienna – Mobile Phones
05/2001 - 10/200	2 Siemens AG Munich – Mobile Networks
09/1995 - 04/200	1 Siemens AG Munich – Private Networks
Publications	
2011 – Today	Various presentations, video-interviews and articles related to 3GPP and 5G.
2004 – 2009	Co-authored "The IMS – IP Multimedia Concepts and Services"
	(three editions), Published by John Wiley and Sons Ltd. (UK)
Personal Details	
First and last nam	e Georg Mayer
Date and place of	birth November 15th 1970 in Miesbach, Germany
Nationality	Germany

## Education

1991 – 1995	Diploma of computer science at Fachhochschule Rosenheim,
	Germany
2013 – 2016	Master of Science (MSc) at FernUniversität Hagen, Germany